May 29, 2014

MEMORANDUM TO: Laura A. Dudes, Director
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

FROM: Margie Kotzalas, Branch Chief  /RA/
Licensing Branch
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

SUBJECT: REVISION TO CHARTER FOR THE NUREG-1556 SERIES UPDATE
PROJECT WORKING GROUP

On behalf of Robert E. Dansereau, State of New York, Co-Chair and myself, | have enclosed for
your approval in accordance with Management Directive 5.3, Agreement State Participation in
Working Groups, a revised version of the Charter for the NUREG-1556 Series Update Project
Working Group. The Charter has been reviewed by all steering committee members and
approved by the Steering Committee Co-Chairs. | have enclosed an approval sheet for your
signature.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, | may be reached at 301-415-1727.

Enclosures:

1. Approval Sheet, NUREG-1556 Series
Update Project Working Group Charter,
Revision 1

2. NUREG-1556 Series Update Project
Working Group Charter, Revision 1

cc: Robert E. Dansereau, NY
Michael A. Welling, VA

CONTACTS: Katie Wagner, FSME/LB Tomas Herrera, FSME/LB
(301) 415-6202 (301) 415-7138
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